



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

July 31, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 59, regarding revisiting the new regulations as it relates to 9-year taxis, please be advised of the following:

The License Commission will revisit the above regulations at its July 25, 1995 hearing. However, decisions for the Hearing will not be made until July 27, 1995, thereby making it impossible to advise you at tonight meeting. As soon as the License Commission renders its decision on this matter, I will notify you.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda # 6

S-242

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Fifty-Nine regarding revisiting the new
regulations as it relates to nine year taxis.

for original order
see Order # 33 of
7/31/95.

In City Council,

July 31, 1995

Placed on file